

DR . POKPONG PANSRIKAEW

FERTILITY SPECIALIST



PROFILE

Dr. Pokpong Pansrikaew think that tailor made A.R.T in each couple could be the most effective way to help couple achieve a healthy pregnancy. He help patients solve the problem and provide customized diagnosis and treatment services to patients with more than 10 years experiences professionally.

EDUCATION

- Doctor of Medicine / 2003
 Faculty of Medicine Chiang Mai University, Chiang Mai, Thailand
- Diploma of The Thai Board / 2007
 Obstetrics and Gynecology, Chiang Mai University
 Chiang Mai, Thailand
- Certificate in Gynecologic Endoscopic surgery / 2010
 Ministry of Public Health, Rajavithi Hospital.
 Bangkok, Thailand
- Diploma in The Thai Sub-board / 2013
 Reproductive medicine
 Bangkok, Thailand

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Genea (Thailand) Clinic / Fertility Specialist 2023 - PRESENT

Jetanin Institute for Assisted Reproduction / Fertility Specialist 2017 - 2023

Superior A.R.T / **Fertility Specialist** 2015 - 2017

Takara IVF Bangkok Clinic / **Fertility Specialist** 2013 - 2014

Ramathibodi Hospital / Fellowship of Reproductive medicine 2012 - 2013

 Fellowship of Reproductive medicine, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Faculty of medicine, Ramathibodi Hospital, Mahidol University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Police general Hospital $\,/\,$ Obstetrician and Gynecologist 2010 - 2011

Rajavithi Hospital / Fellowship of Gynecologic Endoscopic surgery 2009 - 2010

Supamitr general Hospital / Obstetrician and Gynecologist

2007 - 2009

Maharaj Nakorn Chiang Mai Hospital / Internship doctor & Residency training in Obstetrics & Gynecology

2003 - 2007

PUBLICATION

The Asian Pacific Journal of Cancer Prevention (APJCP) 2010

 Pansrikaew P, Cheewakriangkrai C, Taweevisit M, Khunamornpong S, Siriaunkgul S. Correlation of mast cell density, tumor angiogenesis, and clinical outcomes in patients with endometrioid endometrial cancer. Asian Pac J Cancer Prev. 2010;11(3):623-6

The journal of Medical Association of Thailand

 Lertvikool S, Sukprasert M, Pansrikaew P, Rattanasiri S, Weerakiet S. Comparative study of nerve fiber density between adenomyosis patients with moderate to severe pain and mild pain. J Med Assoc Thai. 2014 Aug;97(8):791-7





